

Our Reference: 2587

20/01/2025

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Enquiry

Thank you for contacting West Yorkshire Combined Authority ('the Combined Authority') with your request for information, which was received on 18/12/2025.

Your request was:

"A list of consultancy or professional services suppliers engaged.

The value and duration of each engagement.

The procurement route used for each engagement (for example open tender, framework call-off, or direct award).

The total consultancy expenditure incurred during this period.

Where available, please provide the information in table or spreadsheet format."

This request was handled under the Freedom of Information Act 2000, and I can confirm that the Combined Authority holds the information covered by your request. Please find the requested information in spreadsheet format appended to this email.

If you believe that your request for information has not been handled properly, you can ask for an internal review of our decision. Internal review requests should be submitted within two months of the date of receipt of this letter.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire
SK9 5AF



West
Yorkshire
Combined
Authority

Tracy
Brabin
Mayor of
West Yorkshire

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Website: www.ico.gov.uk

For your information, there is no charge for making an appeal.

Yours sincerely,

Information Governance Officer

freedom.info@westyorks-ca.gov.uk